

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 12, 2020

Attn: Tim Boyle
Farside Communications LLC
614 N DuPont Hwy, Suite 210
Dover, DE 19901

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Tim Boyle,

This refers to application, File No. 0634-EX-CN-2020, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. FCC experimental licensing policy is to not approve confidentiality for any of the frequencies, location data and contact information for interference purposes; therefore, we will not approve keeping the locations confidential. In addition, the operation doesn't fit for a market trial. Widely divergent and unrelated experiments must not be conducted under the experimental licenses.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 56786

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch